Richard Dwyer

From: David Bent [dbent@unorinc.com]

Sent: Friday, November 14, 2008 11:55 AM

To: aglukark@npc.nunavut.ca

Cc: 'Richard Dwyer'; towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca; 'Bogdan Nitescu'
Subject: UNOR Inc - Mouse Lake Project

Ref: Mouse Lake Project — INAC file N2006C0001; NWB file 2BE-MOU0608; NIRB file 06NE0OQO9
Dear Mr. Aglukark,

On November 5" | sent emails to yourself and Tommy Owlijoot enquiring about the procedure to obtain Nunavut Panning
Commission conformity for the Mouse Lake Project. The Nunavut Water Board has requested that the NPC approval of
the project be submitted as part of the documentation to support a request for renewal of License 2BE-MOUO0608. | have
been unable to access the web sites for the Nunavut Planner and NPC to verify the required procedures.

The Mouse Lake uranium exploration project is located about 80 kilometers south of Kugluktuk in the Kitikmeot region. At
the time of our submission to NIRB in 2006, | do not believe that there was a detailed plan in place for the area of the
project.

Please advise me of the recommended course of action to follow in order to proceed with the request for an extension of
the License.

Regards,

David Bent
V. P. Exploration UNOR Inc.



